THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 19, 2018
TO: Elif Cetin, Deputy Director, Public Works Department
FROM: Herman D. Parker, Director, Parks and Recreation Department

SUBJECT:  Sage Canyon Neighborhood Park GDP Amendment

Section B.2.c.v.c of Council Policy 600-33 identifies the process in which minor
amendments to a park’s General Development Plan (GDP) can be processed for
approval by the Parks and Recreation Board (Board). The GDP amendment for Sage
Canyon Neighborhood Park which added a small concession stand/restroom building
to the park was sent to the Park and Recreation Board members for their review on
August 31, 2018. No Board member requested the proposed GDP amendment be
placed on the Board’s agenda for further discussion. Therefore, as Director of the
Parks and Recreation Department, I hereby approve the GDP amendment for Sage
Canyon Neighborhood Park.

Council Policy 600-33 may be found at:
http://docs.sandiego.gov/councilpolicies/cpd_ 600-33.pdf

HDP/jw

cc: Andrew Field, Assistant Director, Parks and Recreation Department
Tom Tomlinson, Assistant Director, Planning Department
Samir Mahmalji, Project Officer II, Public Works Department
Jennifer Scott, Associate Engineer, Public Works Department
Bruce Martinez, Deputy Director, Parks and Recreation Department
Mike Rodrigues, District Manager, Parks and Recreation Department
Jim Winter, Project Officer 1I/Asset Manager, Parks and Recreation Department
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